2 Trilliant

June 13, 2012

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn:  OET Dept.
Ref:  FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: TMB-EM0069

Applicant: Trilliant Networks, Inc.

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: TMB-EM0069
originally granted on November 11, 2009 (date).

The change under this application is to co-locate the LMA with
FCC ID: TMB-EMO0O069 in another host device.

| attest that the certified device will not be capable of ad-hoc mode operation
outside of the grant conditions.

Sincerely;

n

Paul Richards
Engineering Manager

Trilliant Networks Inc.
1100 Island Drive
Redwood City, CA 94065

Tel. +1.650.204.5050
Fax +1.650.508.8096



